

# November 2023 – NoCo IMRG Membership Meeting November 18th, 2023 Indian Motorcycle of Fort Collins

Meeting called to order at 9:37 a.m.

**Leadership present:** Randall Holman, Karen Holman, Nathan Wright, Mark Whaley, Ted Wolfe, Jim Banks

Leadership unable to attend: Scott Christensen, Jeff Sroufe

### **Meeting Minutes**

### Randall Holman - President

Welcomed attendees and recognized those who rode their motorcycles to today's meeting.

Pointed out and highlighted the new dealership wall display.

Reviewed the October 2023 chapter membership meeting and post-meeting ride on 10/21:

- Presentation from Law Tigers.
  - o Recounted the good points from the presentation listing what to do after a crash like, remember to carry as much insurance as you can possibly get and afford.
  - O Dan commented that Colorado only requires uninsured/underinsured motorist insurance on one car. But if you have it on multiple vehicles, they pool into a cumulative policy.
- Completed last official chapter ride of the year through Rist Canyon, Masonville, Carter Lake, then stopped at Derby Grill in Berthoud.
  - o Thanks to Harry for reserving tables for the chapter at Derby Grill.
  - Good band at Derby Grill.
  - Made an interesting note that both the first and last Chapter rides of 2023 included postride visits to Derby Grill.

## Upcoming events:

- 12/16 9:00 a.m. Wreathes Across America Grandview Cemetery, Fort Collins.
  - o As in 2022, NoCo IMRG again purchased a two wreathes for the event this year.
  - o Grandview Cemetery is well short of their goal of supplying 3000 wreathes. Please consider contributing.

- 12/16 12:00 p.m. Chapter Members Holiday Social.
  - o Randall looking for alternatives for catering from Qdoba and asked for suggestions.
  - Michelle suggested Panera Bread or a local Mexican restaurant. Others also suggested Nordy's and Fiona's.
- 12/17 Sleigh Riders Toys Motorcycle Run (Not an official chapter event).
  - o Bring a toy to donate to participate in the ride.
  - o Meet up at the Mike Shaw Dodge dealership in Greeley.
  - o More information available on NoCo IMRG's Facebook group page

#### Randall hosted a fun Trivia Game!

- Randall passed out answer cards for 15 questions which he read. Multiple choice.
- Lots of fun answering Chapter trivia-related questions.
- Provided an explanation of the NoCo IMRG logo symbolism.
- Jim and Karen tied as winners getting 10 answers correct.

## **Ted Wolfe - Treasurer**

Ted announced reminder that anyone who might need chapter patches should speak with him after conclusion of the meeting or reach out to him for patches at any time.

# Karen Holman - Membership

40 - Chapter members.

38% - Non-Indian riders.

## Mark Whaley - Road Director

No rides planned remainder of year.

Encouraged chapter members to begin thinking of ideas of next year.

During Jan and Feb 2024, we will begin planning the 2024 calendar.

Randall mentioned a possible meet & greet / ride with the Grand Junction chapter in 2024.

### Meeting adjourned at 10:34 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Jim Banks, Secretary Northern Colorado Chapter IMRG #2036